

BARWELL PARISH COUNCIL

PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

24 JUNE 2021, AT 7.00 PM.

HELD AT JUBILEE HALL, BYRON CLOSE, BARWELL LE9 8AF

Present: Cllr Mr M Hulbert (Vice Chairman), P Stead-Davis,  
Mrs P Kirby, Ms M Nash, Mrs D Vernon, Mrs H Smith, Mr R  
Roberts and Mr M Simmons,

Also Present: Clerk: Mrs D Deighton  
Assistant Clerk: Mrs S Williams

MOP: Two

Cllr Mr M Hulbert presided in the absence of the Chairman Mr M Gould

17/2021 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received and accepted from Cllrs Mr M Gould and Mrs T Gould due to holiday, Mr A Bolwerk-Baines due to holiday and Mr J Hood due to personal circumstances

18/2021 DECLARATIONS AND DISPENSATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

None

19/2021 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

20/2021 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT

Report from County Cllr Mr Ross Hills was circulated to the members

21/2021 BOROUGH COUNCILLORS REPORT

Report from Borough Cllr Mr H Williams was circulated to the members informing them of the following

- Dealing with untaxed cars and rubbish in Bradgate Road
- Complaint made to NHS regarding Ambulance response times
- Fully supporting Parish regarding new cemetery

- Complaint made against him has not been proven and he is launching a legal challenge against HBBC

Borough Cllr Mrs H Smith informed the members of the following

- Speed issues on Bradgate Road
- Fly tipping of mattresses
- Issues with dog fouling
- Issues with loud music

Borough Cllr Mr R Roberts informed the members of the following

- Working with the Endeavour team regarding ASB
- Drug issues
- Speeding and loud music
- Twycross Zoo Financial situation
- NHS Survey regarding the improvements to Leicestershire Hospitals

*Cllr Mrs D Vernon wanted it recorded that she feels the comment made by Borough Cllr Mr H Williams regarding the complaint is inappropriate and defamatory*

#### 22/2021 MINUTES

It was RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on the 20<sup>th</sup> May 2021 be approved and signed by the Chairman

#### 23/2021 CLERK'S REPORT

- Correspondence from LCC regarding potential land for allotments rejected
- A resident has offered to a donation towards some Bark Mulch in Kirkby Rec
- Ashes scattering in the Garden of Rest on a weekend approved
- Issues with parking on the Zig Zag on High Street, reported to the LPU
- PCIF awarded for Dovecote Way Play Equipment but rejected for CCTV at Jubilee Hall
- Comments requested from members on draft letter to MP Dr Luke Evans regarding the planning application on Hinckley Road
- Padlock from the Cemetery Car Park has been taken and needs replacing

#### 24/2021 INTERNAL AUDITORS REPORT

Members RESOLVED to accept the Internal Auditors Report

#### 25/2021 ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 2020/21

Members RESOLVED to the signing of Annual Governance Statement for the year ending 2020/21

26/2021 ACCOUNTING STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 2020/21

Members RESOLVED to the signing of Accounting Statement for the year ending 2020/21

27/2021 REVIEW CURRENT CODE OF CONDUCT

Members reviewed and accepted the current Code of Conduct

28/2021 NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

Members RESOLVED against a Neighbourhood Plan

29/2021 REVIEW MOWING OF GREEN SPACES

Clerk and Chairman of Cemetery, Parks and Recreation Committee to liaise with Grass Cutting Contractor

30/2021 GIANT HOGWEED IN BARWELL PARK

Members RESOLVED that the best way to remove is to burn

31/2021 REVIEW OF DOG BINS IN BARWELL PARK

Members RESOLVED to replace dog bin in Barwell (Tip) Park with a larger one and the small one to be place on Washington Close Green Space to try and encourage residents to pick up

32/2021 YOUTH WORKER PROVISION REVISED QUOTATION

Members RESOLVED to the revised quotation for a Youth Worker. Cllr Mr M Hulbert and the Clerk to liaise with Young Leicestershire

33/2021 THE QUEEN'S PLATINUM JUBILEE PLAN

Deferred to Parish Events Committee to consider ideas to mark the occasion

34/2021 COMMITTEE MINUTES

- Members noted the following Committee Minutes
- Planning and Highways Committee minutes 20<sup>th</sup> May 2021
  - Finance & General Purpose Committee minutes 20<sup>th</sup> May 2021

35/2021 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Members RESOLVED to hold the next meeting on 22<sup>nd</sup> July 2021

(The meeting closed at 7:59pm.)

Chairman’s Signature.....